Dark Obelisk: Berincorte

Premium Atlas

A Fantasy Roleplaying Adventure by J. Evans Payne







Studio

Colophon

Author

J. Evans Payne

Character Art

Ethan Slayton

Iconography

J. Payne

Design & Concept

Jason Payne

Developer

Jason E. Payne

Producer

Jason Evans Payne

Editor

J. E. Payne

CEO

Infinium Game Studio is:

Layout and Graphic Design Jason E. P.

Cover Art and Logos Enyap Nosaj

Cartography J. Evans Payne

Typesetting J. Snave Enyap

Proofreading Beattin A. Dedhaurs

Indexing Microsoft Word

VP Marketing & Sales

J. Evans Payne

Creative Director

J. Evans Payne

J. Evans Payne

Lead Editor

J. Evans Payne

CFO J. Evans Payne

Artistic Director

J. Evans Payne

Legal Stuff

Dark Obelisk 1: Berinncorte: Premium Atlas © 2016 J. Evans Payne.

Reproduction without the written permission of the author is expressly forbidden. Dark Obelisk, Berinncorte, and Aquilae are trademarks of Infinium Game Studio, All rights reserved.

All characters, names, places, items, art and text herein are copyrighted by J. Evans Payne. The mention of or reference to

any company or product in these pages is not a challenge to the trademark or copyright concerned.

Compatibility with the Pathfinder Roleplaying Game requires the Pathfinder Roleplaying Game from Paizo Publishing, LLC. See http://paizo.com/pathfinderRPG for more information on the Pathfinder Roleplaying Game. Paizo Publishing, LLC does not guarantee compatibility, and does not endorse this product.

Pathfinder is a registered trademark of Paizo Publishing, LLC, and the Pathfinder Roleplaying Game and the Pathfinder Roleplaying Game Compatibility Logo are trademarks of Paizo Publishing, LLC, and are used under the Pathfinder Roleplaying Game Compatibility License. See http://paizo. com/pathfinderRPG/compatibility for more information on the compatibility license.

Table of Contents

Colophon	2
Infinium Game Studio is:	
Legal Stuff	
Table of Contents	
About Infinium Game Studio	5
Values and Key Differences	
Introduction	5
What Is This Book?	
Act One Maps	6
A DESCRIPTION OF THE PARTY OF T	
Map 1: Berinncorte City Map Map 2: Zugul Church Ground Floor (CHG)	
and the second	
Map 3: Zugul Church Undercroft (CHU)	
Map 4: Cryptkeeper's Shack (CKS)	
Map 5: Militia Guard Post (MGP)	
Map 6: Graveyard (GRV)	
Map 7: Town Square (SQR)	
Map 8: Mayor's House Ground Floor (MHG)	
Map 9: Mayor's House Second Floor (MHU)	
Map 10: Blacksmith's Hut (BSH)	
Map 11: Zugul Church Garden (CGR)	
Map 12: Zugul Cleric House (CLH)	18
Map 13: City Gardens (GRN)	
Map 14: The Leaky Cask Tavern Ground Floor (TV	/N)_20
Map 15: Inn Ground Floor (INN)	21
Map 16: Inn Second Floor (INU)	.22
Map 17: Inn and Tavern Basement (INB)	.23
Map 18: Apothecary (APO)	.24
Map 19: General Store (MRC)	.25
Map 20: Fishery and Stables (FSG)	_26
Map 21: Fishery and Stables Basement (FSB)	27
Map 22: Sheergath Temple Ground Floor (CTG)	
Map 23: Sheergath Temple Rooftop (CTR)	
Map 24: Sheergath Temple Basement (CTB)	
Map 25: Library (LIB)	
Map 26: City Gates (CGS)	
Map 27: Barracks (GAR)	
Map 28: Textiles Shop (TXL)	
Map 29: Butcher Shop (BUT)	
Map 30: Cistern Ground Floor (CSG)	
Map 31: Cistern Basement (CSB)	
Map 32: Upper-Class Residential District Ground	
(UCG)	
Map 33: Upper-Class Residential District Second	
(UCG)	
Map 34: Lower-Class Residential District Ground	
(LCG)	
Map 35: Lower-Class Residential District Second	
(LCS)	
Act Three Maps	43

Map 36: Zugul Church Ground Floor, Aftermath (CAG	
Map 37: Zugul Church Undercroft, Aftermath (CAU)	-
Map 38: Graveyard, Aftermath (GRA)	
Map 39: Town Square, Aftermath (UKA)	
Map 40: Mayor's House Ground Floor, Aftermath	.47
(MGA)	.48
Map 41: Mayor's House Second Floor, Aftermath (MU	
Map 42: Blacksmith's Hut, Aftermath (BHA)	50
Map 43: Zugul Church Garden, Aftermath (ZGA)	
Map 44: Zugul Cleric House, Aftermath (CHA)	.52
Map 45: City Gardens, Aftermath (CGA)	.53
Map 46: The Leaky Cask Tavern, Aftermath (TVA)	.54
Map 47: Inn Ground Floor, Aftermath (IGA)	.55
Map 48: Inn Second Floor, Aftermath (IUA)	.56
Map 49: Apothecary, Aftermath (APA)	.57
Map 50: General Store, Aftermath (GSA)	.58
Map 51: Fishery and Stables Ground Floor, Aftermath	
(FSA)	.59
Map 52: Fishery and Stables Basement, Aftermath (FBA)	60
Map 53: Sheergath Temple Ground Floor, Aftermath	.00
(SGA)	61
Map 54: Sheergath Temple Rooftop, Aftermath (SRA).	
Map 55: Sheergath Temple Basement, Aftermath (SBA	
Map 56: City Gates, Aftermath (CTA)	.64
Map 57: Garrison / Barracks, Aftermath (GBA)	.65
Map 58: Textiles Shop, Aftermath (TXA)	66
Map 59: Butcher's Shop, Aftermath (BSA)	.67
Map 60: Upper-Class Residential District Ground Floo Aftermath (UGA)	
Map 61: Upper-Class Residential District Second Floo	
Aftermath (UUA)	
Map 62: Lower-Class Residential District Ground Floo	
Aftermath (LGA)	.70
Map 63: Lower-Class Residential District Second Floo	
Aftermath (LUA)	71
yer Handouts: Act One	73
Map 64: Players' Map: Berinncorte City	.74
	.75

Map 66: Players' Map: Zugul Church, Ground Floor___76 Map 67: Players' Map: Zugul Church, Undercroft____77 Map 68: Players' Map: Mayor's House, Ground Floor__78 Map 69: Players' Map: Mayor's House, Second Floor__79 Map 70: Players' Map: The Leaky Cask Tavern, Ground

Map 71: Players' Map: Inn, Ground Floor....

Map 72: Players' Map: Inn, Second Floor

Map 73: Players' Map: Inn and Tavern Basements_____83

Floor

.80

.81

.82

Map 74: Players' Ma	ap:	Graveyard	
Map 75: Players' Ma	ap:	Town Square	85
Map 76: Players' M	ap:	Cryptkeeper's Shack	86
Map 77: Players' Ma	ap:	Militia Guard Post	86
Map 78: Players' M	ap:	Blacksmith's Hut	
Map 79: Players' M	ap:	Zugul Church Gardens	
Map 80: Players' M	ap:	City Gardens	89
Map 81: Players' Ma	ap:	General Store	90
the second s	_	Fishery and Stables, Ground	
	_	Fishery and Stables, Basemen	
		Anothogony	
		Apothecary Sheergath Temple, Ground Flo	
	-	Sheergauli Temple, Ground Fi	
		Sheergath Temple, Rooftop	
		Sheergath Temple, Rooftop	
and the second se	-	Library	
		City Gates	
Map 90: Players' M	ap:	Garrison / Barracks	99
Map 91: Players' Ma	ap:	Textiles Shop	100
Map 92: Players' M	ap:	Butcher's Shop	101
Map 93: Players' M	ap:	Cistern, Ground Floor	102
Map 94: Players' M	ap:	Cistern, Basement	103
Map 95: Players' M	ap:	Upper-Class Residential Distr	ict,
	_	Upper-Class Residential Distr	
	_	Lower-Class Residential Distr	
		Lower-Class Residential Dis-	
		Lower-Class Residential Dis-	
		Zugul Cleric House	
The same is a sub-	-	The second s	

Player Handouts: Act Three 109

Map 100: Players' Map: Zugul Church, Ground Floor (Aftermath)	
Map 101: Players' Map: Zugul Church, Undercroft (A termath)	f-
Map 102: Players' Map: Graveyard (Aftermath)	
Map 103: Players' Map: Town Square (Aftermath)	.113
Map 104: Players' Map: Mayor's House, Ground Floo (Aftermath)	
Map 105: Players' Map: Mayor's House, Second Floor (Aftermath)	
Map 106: Players' Map: Blacksmith's Hut (Aftermath	
Map 107: Players' Map: Zugul Church Gardens (After math)	r-
Map 108: Players' Map: Zugul Cleric House (Afterma	ath)
Map 109: Players' Map: City Gardens (Aftermath)	
Map 110: Players' Map: The Leaky Cask Tavern, Grou Floor (Aftermath)	
Map 111: Players' Map: Apothecary (Aftermath)	121
Map 112: Players' Map: Inn, Ground Floor (Aftermat	h)

	Map 113: Players' Map: Inn, Second Floor (Aftermat	
	Map 114: Players' Map: Fishery and Stables, Ground	
	Floor (Aftermath)	124
	Map 115: Players' Map: Fishery and Stables, Baseme	nt
	(Aftermath)	
	Map 116: Players' Map: General Store (Aftermath)	.126
	Map 117: Players' Map: Sheergath Temple, Ground	
	Floor (Aftermath)	
	Map 118: Players' Map: Sheergath Temple, Rooftop	
	(Aftermath)	_128
	Map 119: Players' Map: Sheergath Temple, Basemen	t
	(Aftermath)	
	Map 120: Players' Map: Garrison / Barracks (After-	
	math)	130
	Map 121: Players' Map: Textiles Shop (Aftermath)	
	Map 122: Players' Map: Upper-Class Residential Dis	- 19
	trict, Ground Floor (Aftermath)	.132
	Map 123: Players' Map: Upper-Class Residential Dis	
	trict, Second Floor (Aftermath)	
	Map 124: Players' Map: Lower-Class Residential Dis	-
	trict, Ground Floor (Aftermath)	
	Map 125: Players' Map: Lower-Class Residential Dis	- 10
	trict, Second Floor (Aftermath)	
	Map 126: Players' Map: Butcher's Shop (Aftermath)	_136
	Map 127: Players' Map: City Gates (Aftermath)	
0	pen Gaming License (OGL)	138
	Version History	128

About Infinium Game Studio

Founded in 2015, **Infinium Game Studio (IGS)** came about as the result of a simple mission: Make shared storytelling games easier and more fun for both players and referees alike.

Our vision is that **Infinium Game Studio** empowers referees, players, and the industry entire with innovative gaming tools; high-quality, deeply-designed products; and creative takes on established paradigms.

Values and Key Differences

Plays Well With Everyone

IGS products are engineered to be usable by both novice and veteran gaming groups. As a result, they must contain everything a novice GM might need to react quickly to his/her play group.

Comprehensive and Immersive

Each **IGS** product should "feel real" and come with everything the referee might require to make the setting, context, environment, or other content come alive.

Everything You Need

The ideal adventure should contain practically everything you need to run the game, except the core rulebook. Even the most skilled GM wastes time looking things up in multiple books. It's so exceedingly rare that an adventure contain all of the crunch and fluff necessary to run it.

Maps: Where Are We, Again?

A picture is worth a thousand words... and also, a thousand seconds of prep time. Visually appealing, easy-to-use, and extensive Maps are an essential part of any shared-storytelling experience.

Pervasive Maps

Don't put a building on a map if I can't go inside it.

Prepared for Anything

In a gaming session, a good referee must be prepared for the PCs to explore any aspect of the content. All too often, an otherwise outstanding adventure will fail to provide for a major percentage of its content. If there are twenty buildings in a town, but maps for only two of them--well, it's fairly apparent where the Big Bad is going to be holed up! Not every map will be riddled with secret passages, custom random encounters, and combat, but there should be something of interest in every building. Otherwise, it shouldn't be there!

Thoroughness: But What If...?

It's possible to have a 16-page adventure that's wonderful and exciting. It's also possible to have a 255-page sourcebook be boring and repetitive. Striking the right balance between over-padding and under-describing is challenging, but an important part of what we do at **IGS**.

Flexible

Each product should be usable on its own, completely out of context; as a start to a completely new campaign; as part of the "intended" Adventure Path or associated suite of IGS products; or to insert into an existing ongoing campaign.

Reusable

No IGS product is "one and done" by design.

FlexTale and Comprehensive Design enable this flexibility and reusability.

Production Quality

Our goal is to produce world-class products with high production values.

Introduction

What Is This Book?

This book is a companion to the *Dark Obelisk 1: Berinncorte* adventure, which is part of a larger Adventure Path spanning four such projects spanning a single tale.

The Dark Obelisk: Berinncorte: Adventure Book is required to use these maps, though this book is not necessary to use the Adventure Book.

The Premium Atlas is a duplication and consolidation of all of the maps found in the Adventure Book.

Having a separate Atlas with all of the maps in a single place can be a welcome convenience for busy GMs; in addition, some GMs prefer having hardcopy maps but don't necessarily need a hardcopy adventure book.

Ultimately, offering maps in a separate book such as this is meant to offer convenience and flexibility to adapt to your gaming group's style of play.

Act One Maps

Map 1: Berinncorte City Map



Map 2: Zugul Church Ground Floor (CHG)





Map 4: Cryptkeeper's Shack (CKS)



10

Map 5: Militia Guard Post (MGP)

Act One

0 0



Map 6: Graveyard (GRV)





Map 8: Mayor's House Ground Floor (MHG)



Map 9: Mayor's House Second Floor (MHU)



Map 10: Blacksmith's Hut (BSH)



Map 11: Zugul Church Garden (CGR)



Map 12: Zugul Cleric House (CLH)



Map 13: City Gardens (GRN)

One square equals 5 ft.

Act One



Map 14: The Leaky Cask Tavern Ground Floor (TVN)



Map 15: Inn Ground Floor (INN)



Act One



Map 17: Inn and Tavern Basement (INB)





Map 19: General Store (MRC)



Map 20: Fishery and Stables (FSG)

One square equals 5 ft.



Map 21: Fishery and Stables Basement (FSB)



Map 22: Sheergath Temple Ground Floor (CTG)



Map 23: Sheergath Temple Rooftop (CTR)





Map 25: Library (LIB)



Map 26: City Gates (CGS)





Map 28: Textiles Shop (TXL)



Map 29: Butcher Shop (BUT)






Map 32: Upper-Class Residential District Ground Floor (UCG)



Map 33: Upper-Class Residential District Second Floor (UCG)



Map 34: Lower-Class Residential District Ground Floor (LCG)









Act Three Maps

Map 36: Zugul Church Ground Floor, Aftermath (CAG)



Map 37: Zugul Church Undercroft, Aftermath (CAU)



Map 38: Graveyard, Aftermath (GRA)



Map 39: Town Square, Aftermath (TSA)

One square equals 5 ft.



Act Chree

Map 40: Mayor's House Ground Floor, Aftermath (MGA)



Map 41: Mayor's House Second Floor, Aftermath (MUA)





Map 42: Blacksmith's Hut, Aftermath (BHA)

Map 43: Zugul Church Garden, Aftermath (ZGA)



Map 44: Zugul Cleric House, Aftermath (CHA)



Map 45: City Gardens, Aftermath (CGA)



Map 46: The Leaky Cask Tavern, Aftermath (TVA)



Map 47: Inn Ground Floor, Aftermath (IGA)

One square equals 5 ft.



Act Chree

Map 48: Inn Second Floor, Aftermath (IUA)



Map 49: Apothecary, Aftermath (APA)



Map 50: General Store, Aftermath (GSA)



Map 51: Fishery and Stables Ground Floor, Aftermath (FSA)



Act Chree







Map 54: Sheergath Temple Rooftop, Aftermath (SRA)



Map 55: Sheergath Temple Basement, Aftermath (SBA)



Map 56: City Gates, Aftermath (CTA)





Map 58: Textiles Shop, Aftermath (TXA)









Map 62: Lower-Class Residential District Ground Floor, Aftermath (LGA)



Map 63: Lower-Class Residential District Second Floor, Aftermath (LUA)




Player Fandouts: Act One







Map 66: Players' Map: Zugul Church, Ground Floor



Map 67: Players' Map: Zugul Church, Undercroft



Map 68: Players' Map: Mayor's House, Ground Floor



Map 69: Players' Map: Mayor's House, Second Floor

One square equals 5 ft.



Act One Players'



Map 71: Players' Map: Inn, Ground Floor





Map 73: Players' Map: Inn and Tavern Basements



Map 74: Players' Map: Graveyard



Map 75: Players' Map: Town Square



Map 76: Players' Map: Cryptkeeper's Shack



Map 77: Players' Map: Militia Guard Post

One square equals 5 ft.





Act One Players'

Map 79: Players' Map: Zugul Church Gardens



Map 80: Players' Map: City Gardens







Map 83: Players' Map: Fishery and Stables, Basement



Map 84: Players' Map: Apothecary









Map 88: Players' Map: Library



Map 89: Players' Map: City Gates











Map 94: Players' Map: Cistern, Basement



Map 95: Players' Map: Upper-Class Residential District, Ground Floor



Map 96: Players' Map: Upper-Class Residential District, Second Floor












Player Fandouts: Act Chree

Map 100: Players' Map: Zugul Church, Ground Floor (Aftermath)

One square equals 5 ft.



llO

Act Chree Players'

Map 101: Players' Map: Zugul Church, Undercroft (Aftermath)



Map 102: Players' Map: Graveyard (Aftermath)



Map 103: Players' Map: Town Square (Aftermath)



Map 104: Players' Map: Mayor's House, Ground Floor (Aftermath)



Map 105: Players' Map: Mayor's House, Second Floor (Aftermath)

One square equals 5 ft.



Act Chree Players'

Map 106: Players' Map: Blacksmith's Hut (Aftermath)



Map 107: Players' Map: Zugul Church Gardens (Aftermath)



Map 108: Players' Map: Zugul Cleric House (Aftermath)



Map 109: Players' Map: City Gardens (Aftermath)





Map 111: Players' Map: Apothecary (Aftermath)



Map 112: Players' Map: Inn, Ground Floor (Aftermath)



Map 113: Players' Map: Inn, Second Floor (Aftermath)





Act Chree Players'

Map 115: Players' Map: Fishery and Stables, Basement (Aftermath)





Map 117: Players' Map: Sheergath Temple, Ground Floor (Aftermath)



Map 118: Players' Map: Sheergath Temple, Rooftop (Aftermath)



Map 119: Players' Map: Sheergath Temple, Basement (Aftermath)





Map 121: Players' Map: Textiles Shop (Aftermath)











Map 124: Players' Map: Lower-Class Residential District, Ground Floor (Aftermath) One square equals 5 ft.









Open Gaming License (OGL)

Version Fiistory

Table 1: Version History

Date	Version	Notes
19-0ct-2016	1.0	Print proof Alpha 1
18-Nov-2016	1.1	Final print version

Product Identity: The following items are hereby identified as Product Identity, as defined in the Open Game License 1.0a, Section 1(e), and are not Open Content: All trademarks, registered trademarks, proper names (characters, deities, etc.), dialogue, plots, storylines, locations, characters, artworks, and trade dress. (Elements that have previously been designated as Open Game Content are not included in this declaration.)

Open Content: Except for material designated as Product Identity (see above), the game mechanics of this Paizo Publishing game product are Open Game Content, as defined in the Open Game License version 1.0a Section 1(d). No portion of this work other than the material designated as Open Game Content may be reproduced in any form without written permission.

OPEN GAME LICENSE Version 1.0a

The following text is the property of Wizards of the Coast, Inc. and is Copyright 2000 Wizards of the Coast, Inc ("Wizards"). All Rights Reserved.

1. Definitions: (a) "Contributors" means the copyright and/or trademark owners who have contributed Open Game Content; (b) "Derivative Material" means copyrighted material including derivative works and translations (including into other computer languages), potation, modification, correction, addition, extension, upgrade, improvement, compilation, abridgment or other form in which an existing work may be recast, transformed or adapted; (c) "Distribute" means to reproduce, license, rent, lease, sell, broadcast, publicly display, transmit or otherwise distribute; (d) "Open Game Content" means the game mechanic and includes the methods, procedures, processes and routines to the extent such content does not embody the Product Identity and is an enhancement over the prior art and any additional content clearly identified as Open Game Content by the Contributor, and means any work covered by this License, including translations and derivative works under copyright law, but specifically excludes Product Identity. (e) "Product Identity' means product and product line names, logos and identifying marks including trade dress; artifacts, creatures, characters, stories, storylines, plots, thematic elements, dialogue, incidents, language, artwork, symbols, designs, depictions, likenesses, formats, poses, concepts, themes and graphic, photographic and other visual or audio representations; names and descriptions of characters, spells, enchantments, personalities, teams, personas, likenesses and special abilities; places, locations, environments, creatures, equipment, magical or supernatural abilities or effects, logos, symbols, or graphic designs; and any other trademark or registered trademark clearly identified as Product identity by the owner of the Product Identity, and which specifically excludes the Open Game Content; (f) "Trademark" means the logos, names, mark, sign, motto, designs that are used by a Contributor to identify itself or its products or the associated products contributed to the Open Game License by the Contributor (g) "Use", "Used" or "Using" means to use, Distribute, copy, edit, format, modify, translate and otherwise create Derivative Material of Open Game Content. (h) "You" or "Your" means the licensee in terms of this agreement.

2. The License: This License applies to any Open Game Content that contains a notice indicating that the Open Game Content may only be Used under and in terms of this License. You must affix such a notice to any Open Game Content that you Use. No terms may be added to or subtracted from this License except as described by the License itself. No other terms or conditions may be applied to any Open Game Content distributed using this License. 3. Offer and Acceptance: By Using the Open Game Content You indicate Your acceptance of the terms of this License.

4. Grant and Consideration: In consideration for agreeing to use this License, the Contributors grant You a perpetual, worldwide, royaltyfree, non-exclusive license with the exact terms of this License to Use, the Open Game Content.

5. Representation of Authority to Contribute: If You are contributing original material as Open Game Content, You represent that Your Contributions are Your original creation and/or You have sufficient rights to grant the rights conveyed by this License.

6. Notice of License Copyright: You must update the COPYRIGHT NOTICE portion of this License to include the exact text of the COPYRIGHT NOTICE of any Open Game Content You are copying, modifying or distributing, and You must add the title, the copyright date, and the copyright holder's name to the COPYRIGHT NOTICE of any original Open Game Content you Distribute.

7. Use of Product Identity: You agree not to Use any Product Identity, including as an indication as to compatibility, except as expressly licensed in another, independent Agreement with the owner of each element of that Product Identity. You agree not to indicate compatibility or co-adaptability with any Trademark or Registered Trademark in conjunction with a work containing Open Game Content except as expressly licensed in another, independent Agreement with the owner of such Trademark or Registered Trademark. The use of any Product Identity in Open Game Content does not constitute a challenge to the ownership of that Product Identity. The owner of any Product Identity used in Open Game Content shall retain all rights, title and interest in and to that Product Identity.

8. Identification: If you distribute Open Game Content You must clearly indicate which portions of the work that you are distributing are Open Game Content.

9. Updating the License: Wizards or its designated Agents may publish updated versions of this License. You may use any authorized version of this License to copy, modify and distribute any Open Game Content originally distributed under any version of this License.

10. Copy of this License: You MUST include a copy of this License with every copy of the Open Game Content You distribute.

11. Use of Contributor Credits: You may not market or advertise the Open Game Content using the name of any Contributor unless You have written permission from the Contributor to do so.

12. Inability to Comply: If it is impossible for You to comply with any of the terms of this License with respect to some or all of the Open Game Content due to statute, judicial order, or governmental regulation then You may not Use any Open Game Material so affected.

13. Termination: This License will terminate automatically if You fail to comply with all terms herein and fail to cure such breach within 30 days of becoming aware of the breach. All sublicenses shall survive the termination of this License.

14. Reformation: If any provision of this License is held to be unenforceable, such provision shall be reformed only to the extent necessary to make it enforceable.

15. COPYRIGHT NOTICE

Open Game License v 1.0a Copyright 2000, Wizards of the Coast, Inc.

System Reference Document. Copyright 2000, Wizards of the Coast, Inc.; Authors Jonathan Tweet, Monte Cook, Skip Williams, based on material by E. Gary Gygax and Dave Arneson.

Pathfinder Roleplaying Game Reference Document. © 2011, Paizo Publishing, LLC; Author: Paizo Publishing, LLC.

Pathfinder Roleplaying Game Core Rulebook. © 2009, Paizo Publishing, LLC; Author: Jason Bulmahn, based on material by Jonathan Tweet, Monte Cook, and Skip Williams.

Pathfinder Roleplaying Game Bestiary. © 2009, Paizo Publishing, LLC; Author: Jason Bulmahn, based on material by Jonathan Tweet, Monte Cook, and Skip Williams.

Pathfinder Roleplaying Game Bestiary 2. © 2010, Paizo Publishing, LLC; Authors Wolfgang Baur, Jason Bulmahn, Adam Daigle, Graeme Davis, Crystal Frasier, Joshua J. Frost, Tim Hitchcock, Brandon Hodge, James Jacobs, Steve Kenson, Hal MacLean, Martin Mason, Rob McCreary, Erik Mona, Jason Nelson, Patrick Renie, Sean K Reynolds, F. Wesley Schneider, Owen K.C. Stephens, James L. Sutter, Russ Taylor, and Greg A. Vaughan, based on material by Jonathan Tweet, Monte Cook, and Skip Williams.

Pathfinder Roleplaying Game Bestiary 3. © 2011, Paizo Publishing, LLC; Authors: Jesse Benner, Jason Bulmahn, Adam Daigle, James Jacobs, Michael Kenway, Rob McCreary, Patrick Renie, Chris Sims, F. Wesley Schneider, James L. Sutter, and Russ Taylor, based on material by Jonathan Tweet, Monte Cook, and Skip Williams.

Pathfinder Roleplaying Game Bestiary 4. © 2013, Paizo Publishing, LLC; Authors: Dennis Baker, Jesse Benner, Savannah Broadway, Ross Byers, Adam Daigle, Tim Hitchcock, Tracy Hurley, James Jacobs, Matt James, Rob McCreary, Jason Nelson, Tom Phillips, Stephen Radney-MacFarland, Sean K Reynolds, F. Wesley Schneider, Tork Shaw, and Russ Taylor.

Pathfinder Roleplaying Game GameMastery Guide. © 2010,
Paizo Publishing, LLC; Author: Cam Banks, Wolfgang Buar, Jason
Bulmahn, Jim Butler, Eric Cagle, Graeme Davis, Adam Daigle,
Joshua J. Frost, James Jacobs, Kenneth Hite, Steven Kenson, Robin
Laws, Tito Leati, Rob McCreary, Hal Maclean, Colin McComb, Jason
Nelson, David Noonan, Richard Pett, Rich Redman, Sean K reynolds,
F. Wesley Schneider, Amber Scorr, Doug Seacat, Mike Selinker, Lisa
Stevens, James L. Sutter, Russ Taylor, Penny Williams, Skip Williams,
Teeuwynn Woodruff.

Pathfinder Roleplaying Game Advanced Class Guide © 2014, Paizo Inc.; Authors: Dennis Baker, Ross Byers, Jesse Benner, Savannah Broadway, Jason Bulmahn, Jim Groves, Tim Hitchcock, Tracy Hurley, Jonathan H. Keith, Will McCardell, Dale C. McCoy, Jr., Tom Phillips, Stephen Radney-MacFarland, Thomas M. Reid, Sean K Reynolds, Tork Shaw, Owen K.C. Stephens, and Russ Taylor.

Pathfinder Roleplaying Game Advanced Player's Guide. © 2010, Paizo Publishing, LLC; Author: Jason Bulmahn

Pathfinder Roleplaying Game Advanced Race Guide. © 2012, Paizo Publishing, LLC; Authors: Dennis Baker, Jesse Benner, Benjamin Bruck, Jason Bulmahn, Adam Daigle, Jim Groves, Tim Hitchcock, Hal MacLean, Jason Nelson, Stephen Radney-MacFarland, Owen K.C. Stephens, Todd Stewart, and Russ Taylor.

Pathfinder Roleplaying Game Monster Codex. © 2014, Paizo Inc.; Authors: Dennis Baker, Jesse Benner, Logan Bonner, Jason Bulmahn, Ross Byers, John Compton, Robert N. Emerson, Jonathan H. Keith, Dale C. McCoy, Jr., Mark Moreland, Tom Phillips, Stephen Radney-MacFarland, Sean K Reynolds, Thomas M. Reid, Patrick Renie, Mark Seifter, Tork Shaw, Neil Spicer, Owen K.C. Stephens, and Russ Taylor.

Pathfinder Roleplaying Game Mythic Adventures © 2013, Paizo Publishing, LLC; Authors: Jason Bulmahn, Stephen Radney-MacFarland, Sean K Reynolds, Dennis Baker, Jesse Benner, Ben Bruck, Jim Groves, Tim Hitchcock, Tracy Hurley, Jonathan Keith, Jason Nelson, Tom Phillips, Ryan Macklin, F. Wesley Schneider, Amber Scott, Tork Shaw, Russ Taylor, and Ray Vallese.

Pathfinder Roleplaying Game NPC Codex. © 2012, Paizo Publishing, LLC; Authors: Jesse Benner, Jason Bulmahn, Adam Daigle, Alex Greenshields, Rob McCreary, Mark Moreland, Jason Nelson, Stephen Radney-MacFarland, Patrick Renie, Sean K Reynolds, and Russ Taylor.

Pathfinder Roleplaying Game Occult Adventures. © 2015, Paizo Inc.; Authors: John Bennett, Logan Bonner, Robert Brookes, Jason Bulmahn, Ross Byers, John Compton, Adam Daigle, Jim Groves, Thurston Hillman, Eric Hindley, Brandon Hodge, Ben McFarland, Erik Mona, Jason Nelson, Tom Phillips, Stephen Radney-MacFarland, Thomas M. Reid, Alex Riggs, Robert Schwalb, Mark Seifter, Russ Taylor, and Steve Townshend.

Pathfinder Roleplaying Game Pathfinder Unchained. © 2015, Paizo Inc.; Authors: Dennis Baker, Jesse Benner, Ross Byers, Logan Bonner, Jason Bulmahn, Robert Emerson, Tim Hitchcock, Jason Nelson, Tom Phillips, Stephen Radney-MacFarland, Thomas M. Reid, Robert Schwalb, Mark Seifter, and Russ Taylor.

Pathfinder Roleplaying Game Ultimate Magic. © 2011, Paizo Publishing, LLC; Authors: Jason Bulmahn, Tim Hitchcock, Colin McComb, Rob McCreary, Jason Nelson, Stephen Radney-MacFarland, Sean K Reynolds, Owen K.C. Stephens, and Russ Taylor.

Pathfinder Roleplaying Game Ultimate Campaign. © 2013, Paizo Publishing, LLC; Authors: Jesse Benner, Benjamin Bruck, Jason Bulmahn, Ryan Costello, Adam Daigle, Matt Goetz, Tim Hitchcock, James Jacobs, Ryan Macklin, Colin McComb, Jason Nelson, Richard Pett, Stephen Radney-MacFarland, Patrick Renie, Sean K Reynolds, F. Wesley Schneider, James L. Sutter, Russ Taylor, and Stephen Townshend.

Pathfinder Roleplaying Game Ultimate Combat. © 2011, Paizo Publishing, LLC; Authors: Dennis Baker, Jesse Benner, Benjamin Bruck, Jason Bulmahn, Brian J. Cortijo, Jim Groves, Tim Hitchcock, Richard A. Hunt, Colin McComb, Jason Nelson, Tom Phillips, Patrick Renie, Sean K Reynolds, and Russ Taylor.

Pathfinder Roleplaying Game Ultimate Equipment. © 2012 Paizo Publishing, LLC; Authors: Dennis Baker, Jesse Benner, Benjamin Bruck, Ross Byers, Brian J. Cortijo, Ryan Costello, Mike Ferguson, Matt Goetz, Jim Groves, Tracy Hurley, Matt James, Jonathan H. Keith, Michael Kenway, Hal MacLean, Jason Nelson, Tork Shaw, Owen KC Stephens, and Russ Taylor.

